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August 20, 2024 

Disaster, Resilience, International Affairs and Planning Committee 
Wailuku, HI 96793 

Dear Chair Pal tin: 

SUBJECT: Response to FIRE PREVETION (DRIP-2( 10)) 

Thank you for your inquiry and my sincere apology for not replying by your requested 
deadline. Please note that the Administration is open to discussing a collaborative approach on 
fire prevention for the County, as well as, a Budget amendment to provide the resources needed 
to implement. 

In addition to COM Fire and Fire Prevention, the Mayor, Managing Director and the 
MEMA Administrator have prioritized hazard mitigation. As an example, the MEMA 
Administrator is working in coordination with the State on a total fire mitigation plan, including 
leveraging needed resources. Additional information will be shared with the Council as it 
becomes available. 

The County departments will need to be included on the approach and implementation 
plan and we will need to consult the Unions as needed. 

We look forward to the opportunity to discuss a collaborative approach. 

~~ 
RichardT. Bis:e:-Jr. U 
Mayor 
County of Maui 
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DRIP Committee

From: Michelle Santos <Michelle.Santos@co.maui.hi.us>

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 4:18 PM

To: DRIP Committee

Cc: Cynthia Lallo; Cynthia Sasada; Josiah Nishita; Laksmi Abraham; Pili Nahooikaika

Subject: Response  to Fire Prevention by Mayor Richard T. Bissen Jr.

Attachments: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer_39.pdf

NOTE: PLEASE DO NOT FORWARD MY EMAIL TO ANYONE OUTSIDE OF THE COUNTY OF MAUI.  YOU MAY CLICK ON THE ATTACHMENT ITSELF AND 

CREATE YOUR OWN EMAIL TO FORWARD THE DOCUMENT TO ANOTHER PERSON OUTSIDE OF THE COUNTY.

Michelle L. Santos

Office Operations Assistant 
Office of the Mayor

County of Maui

200 S. High Street  9th Floor

Wailuku, HI  96793 

phone: (808) 270-7855

fax: (808) 270-7870 


